Planning & Regulatory Working Party Record of Actions

Meeting held via Zoom video and teleconferencing on Tuesday 1 March 2022, commencing at 1.00pm

PRESENT: CR JOCE YEOMAN CHAIR

CR AMY MACDONALD CR COLIN (TOSS) KITCHEN

CR JUSTIN BLAIKIE

CR PENNY SMART EX-OFFICIO

ROWAN TAUTARI TTMAC REPRESENTATIVE MIRA NORRIS TTMAC REPRESENTATIVE

IN ATTENDANCE: FULL MEETING

JONATHAN GIBBARD GM - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

COLIN DALL GM - REGULATORY SERVICES
BEN LEE PLANNING & POLICY MANAGER
JUSTIN MURFITT STRATEGIC POLICY SPECIALIST

JASON DONAGHY NATURAL RESOURCES MONITORING MANAGER

BRENDA BAILLIE POLICY SPECIALIST
MICHAEL PAYNE POLICY SPECIALIST
INGRID KUINDERSMA POLICY PLANNER

RACHAEL KING PLANNING & POLICY ADMINISTRATOR (MINUTES)

THE CHAIR DECLARED THE MEETING OPEN AT 1.01PM

1.0 KARAKIA TIMATANGA

CR JOCE YEOMAN

2.0 NGĀ WHAKAPAHĀ | APOLOGIES

APOLOGIES FROM TTMAC REPRESENTATIVE JULIANNE CHETHAM, CEO MALCOLM NICOLSON AND TESS DACRE WERE RECEIVED, AS WELL AS FROM CR JUSTIN BLAIKIE FOR LATENESS.

3.0 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

IT WAS ADVISED THAT MEMBERS SHOULD MAKE DECLARATIONS ITEM-BY-ITEM AS THE MEETING PROGRESSED.

4.0 NGĀ RIMITI | ITEMS

4.1 RECORD OF ACTIONS

TAKEN AS READ

1.08PM - CR JUSTIN BLAIKIE JOINED THE MEETING

RECEIPT OF ACTION SHEET

- CR YEOMAN ADVISED THAT SHE HAD MET WITH CHAIR SMART AND THAT, GIVEN THE
 STATUS OF THREE WATERS AND THE IMPENDING CHANGES, IT IS CONSIDERED THAT THERE
 IS NO BENEFIT IN ADDRESSING WASTEWATER TREATMENT ISSUES AGAIN WITH TAS AT A
 GOVERNANCE LEVEL AT THIS TIME MARK AS COMPLETED.
- DISCUSSION TOOK PLACE REGARDING ONGOING ISSUES WITH WASTEWATER DISCHARGE TO WATER FROM MUNICIPAL PLANTS, WHICH INCLUDED THE PROCESS FOR THE UPCOMING WATER PLAN CHANGE.
- JONATHAN GIBBARD ADVISED THAT THE TWWAG TOR SPECIFICALLY STATES THAT THEY DO NOT SPEAK FOR HAPŪ AS THEY ARE AN ADVISORY GROUP – THEY ALSO HAVE A DELIVERABLE TO PROVIDE ADVICE, THROUGH TTMAC, ON HOW TO ENGAGE WITH TANGATA WHENUA ON THE PLAN CHANGE.
- COLIN DALL ADVISED THAT COUNCIL IS CONSIDERING TAKING ENFORCEMENT ACTION
 AGAINST ONE OF THE LARGER MARINE FARM CONSENT HOLDERS THAT DO NOT HAVE A
 BOND (OR SUITABLE ALTERNATIVE) IN PLACE UPDATE ACTION SHEET AND FOLLOW UP
 AT NEXT MEETING.

AGREED ACTIONS:

- BEN LEE TO LIAISE WITH CR BLAIKIE REGARDING HOW TO FEED INTO PLANNING PROCESS AND HOW BEST TO CONNECT THE TAKIWA OF THE SOUTHERN HOKIANGA WITH COUNCIL'S WATER PLAN CHANGE.
- PROCESS UPDATE TO BE INCLUDED THROUGH THE NEXT TTMAC PANUI RE TWWAG TIMEFRAMES AND HOW THIS WILL INCLUDE CONSULTATION.
- DELETE THE VAGUE ACTION REGARDING APPEALS.

SECRETARIAL NOTE: THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA ITEMS WAS CHANGED IN ORDER TO ACCOMMODATE MEMBERS OF THE GROUP

4.3 REGULATORY SERVICES WORK REPORT

- TAKEN AS READ
- CR YEOMAN ADVISED OF SEVERAL COMPLAINTS SHE HAS RECEIVED REGARDING EARTHWORKS AND VEGETATION CLEARANCE AND PROBLEMS WITH SEDIMENTATION GOING INTO WATERWAYS – IT HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN SUGGESTED THAT EDUCATION OF CONTRACTORS WOULD TAKE PLACE.
- COLIN DALL ADVISED THAT THE COMMUNICATIONS ARE ALMOST READY TO GO, HOWEVER, AWAITING CONFIRMATION OF SOME RULES (THROUGH THE PRP APPEALS PROCESS) WHICH IS HOLDING THINGS UP.
- BEN LEE ADVISED THAT THE EARTHWORKS RULES HAVE BEEN SETTLED, BUT THAT LAND PREPARATION RULES ARE STILL AWAITING SETTLEMENT.
- CR KITCHEN ASKED ABOUT COMMUNICATIONS REGARDING BURNING RUBBISH MICHAEL
 PAYNE ADVISED THAT WE RUN COMMS ON BURNING IN EARLY AUTUMN EVERY YEAR
 REMINDING PEOPLE ABOUT THE RULES AND GOOD PRACTICE, WHICH SHOULD BE GOING
 OUT ONLINE AND IN PAPERS OVER THE NEXT MONTH OR SO.

AGREED ACTION:

 COLIN DALL TO CONFIRM COMMUNICATIONS TO CONTRACTORS / LAND OWNERS ONCE ALL RELEVANT RULES ARE SETTLED.

4.2 **PLANNING & POLICY WORK PROGRAMME**

- TAKEN AS READ.
- BEN LEE HIGHLIGHTED COUNCIL'S INVOLVEMENT IN THE RECENT MANGAWHAI PLAN CHANGE FOR NEW DEVELOPMENT, WHICH RESULTED IN A POSITIVE OUTCOME.
- CR SMART ADVISED THAT THE REGIONAL BIODIVERSITY STRATEGY WENT TO BIODIVERSITY WORKING PARTY LAST WEEK AND THE RECOMMENDATIONS (TO FOCUS ON A COUNCIL-ONLY BIODIVERSITY STRATEGY AS AN INTERIM STEP) WERE ACCEPTED.
- DISCUSSION TOOK PLACE REGARDING THE INCREASING AMOUNT OF WORK COMING FROM WELLINGTON AND ITS IMPACT ON THE TEAM.

PROPOSED REGIONAL PLAN – APPEALS UPDATE 4.4

- TAKEN AS READ.
- HIGHLIGHTED THE GOOD WORK OF STAFF INVOLVED ON STOCK EXCLUSION APPEALS.

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 1.59PM